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My et

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 6:02 PM

To: 'TEO Kitty'

Cc: 'CHIONH Hock San Christopher'; 'HO Vincent'; 'NG Matthew'; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto);
KKLau

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFZ3157D Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6 M

Dear Kitty,

The market value for SFZ 3157D is $14K - 15K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: NG Matthew [maiIto:matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 1:05 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ilbs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFZ3157D Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6 M

Dear partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.

DOA: 05/01/2019

Thanks
Matthew Ng
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 1:05 PM
To: LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto);

nick@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; jimmy. lee@priorityservices.sg;

frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia. ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg
Cc: TEO Kitty; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFZ3157D Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6 M

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the market value for this case.
DOA: 05/01/2019

Thanks
Matthew Ng



1/17/2019 Used Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

(New 5-yr COE)

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 03-Dec-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX - N.A 16-Dec-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan SoLD
(New 5-yr COE)

Loan Available, Low Mileage Done 11600Km Annually, No Repairs Needed, Well Maintained, Please Call For Viewing And Enquiry.

Hin Lung Auto Pte Ltd

. S = e y i ) "
Posted: 03-Dec-2018 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A GT = N.A 09-Jan-2009 1,998 cc - Sedan SOLD
Sunroof (New 5-yr COE)

Flexible Loan Scheme Available! Trade In Welcome! 10 Years Coe Renewal Available Too, Call For Appointment Now!

Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2009 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 03-Dec-2018 0 er. lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX = N.A 26-Dec-2008 1,584 cc - Sedan SOLD
(New 5-yr COE)

43k Down Payment, Monthly $550. 1 Teacher Owner. Low Usage, Done 65000Km Only. Low Depreciation And Down Payment Available, Extremely
Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Superb Condition, Don't Mis...

SmartCars Boutique Pte Ltd

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 02-Dec-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX < N.A 19-Mar-2008 1,584 cc . Sedan SoLD
(COE till 12/2022)

Cheapest Unit Listed, D1 Mini 6 Front Brakes, Bc Coilover, Full Bar Equipped, Asr, Mr Body Kit, Pearl White Paintwork, New Re71 Tyres, Cs5 Recaro
Seat, Evo7 Cluster Meter, Original Momo Steering, Carb...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

POstd R ec 2o Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS - N.A 19-Dec-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan SOLD
Sports (New 5-yr COE)

$4k Drive Away, Monthly At $500 Plus, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Low Mileage, Quite Engine, Smooth Auto Transmission, Cool Air-
Conditioning, 6 Months Extended Warranty By Asia Care (A Program ...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 01-Dec-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX - N.A 10-Oct-2008 1,584 cc - Sedan SOLD
(OPC) (COE till 10/2023)

Can Renew For New 5 Years COE, 100% Full Loan Available! All Our Cars Have Undergone A 120 Point Check At Our Very Own Workshop Before
Being Parked At Our Showroom So That We Make Sure You Are Buying ...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 01-Dec-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX - N.A 22-Dec-2008 1,584 cc - Sedan SOLD
Sports (New 5-yr COE)

Beautiful And Sporty Red Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX Sports Model. Very Well Maintained By Careful Owner,

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 01-Dec-2018 | ;e “lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS - N.A 13-Nov-2008 1,499 cc = Sedan SOLD
Sports (New 5-yr COE)

Original Condition And Lowest Price In The Market, 1 Careful Owner, Very Low Mileage, Accident Free, Almost Brand New Interior And Exterior, With
No Wear And Tear To Be Replaced, Low Mileage, Brand Ne...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 30-Nov-2018 | 1cer ‘lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLS & N.A 17-Dec-2008 1,499 cc - Sedan SOLD
(New 5-yr COE)

100% In House Loan Available! $2K Down Payment! Highest Offer For All Trade In! Genuine Low Mileage Done! Accident-Free! Stock Paintwork
Include New Paintwork! Good Smooth Healthy Transmission! Test T...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

Posted: 30-Nov-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A GT = N.A 17-Dec-2008 1,998 cc - Sedan SOLD
(New 5-yr COE)

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

sted: 29-Nov-
Posted: 25-Nov-2018 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Compare

tsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $16,500 $9,840 fyr 21-Sep-2005 1,584 cc - Sedan Available
https:h’www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars.’ﬁsting.php?BRSR=100&MOD=Mitsubishi&MMO=Lancer&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=10 3/10



